



Ref: [REDACTED]

Civic House, 110 Trafalgar Street
PO Box 645, Nelson 7040, New Zealand

P (03) 546 0200

E LGOIMA@ncc.govt.nz
nelson.govt.nz

17 January 2024



Dear [REDACTED]

OFFICIAL INFORMATION REQUEST FOR NELSON CITY COUNCILS CURRENT OPEN SPACE MANAGEMENT PROVIDERS

I refer to your official information request dated 12 December 2023 for 'data around the Nelson City Council's current open space management providers, ideally with info on the contract's value and period'.

The information you requested is below.

Our current Open Space Contract Management providers have been providing this contract since 2017. The contract will expire in June 2025.

The current annual lump sum value of the contract is \$5,557,822.00.

In order to provide you with further context in terms of the information you have requested, please note that this lump sum figure is subject to continual and ongoing variations and does not include dayworks, quoted works or scheduled works.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this response. Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or Freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact Sarah Clarke, Team Leader Parks on 03 546 0200.

Yours sincerely

Sarah Clarke
Team Leader Parks

Internal Document ID: [REDACTED]